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Invitation for Bid, DRR12032


November 22, 2012
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Environmental Laboratory and Sampling Services (FY 2012/2014)”, DRR12032
Addendum No. 1
To the Invitation for Bid (IFB)

Below are questions received in response to this IFB.  

Note:  There will be a second Addendum posted on November 26, 2012, which will include additional Questions and Answers.
Q1:
The Air methods listed in the IFB are Source Testing or Ambient Air testing methods not Industrial Hygiene methods so would NELAC certification be acceptable instead of AIHA?

	Gas Analyses (standard turnaround time) 

	Fixed Gases (ASTM D-1945) 
	

	Methane 
	

	Total Organics (EPA TO-15) 
	

	Carbon Speciation (EPA TO-3) 
	

	Hydrogen Sulfide (EPA 15 & 16)
	


“The laboratory must be accredited under the Laboratory Accreditation Program of the American Industrial Hygiene Association and continue to participate in the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) Proficiency Analytical Testing (PAT) Program.” 
A1:
  No.
Q2:
On page 13 Item 2a., we are not accredited under Laboratory Accreditation Program of the American Industrial Hygiene Association and we do not participate in the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health.  Can we still respond to this IFB?

A2:
No, you must be accredited.  

Q3.
Qualifications, Item 4 “…must be able to arrange overnight delivery ...anywhere in the state..”

If we provide a FedEx shipping number for FedEx “standard’ overnight along with shipping cooler and packing material, will this suffice to satisfy this requirement?  I.e. will CalRecycle staff pack, ice down and either schedule a FedEx pickup or deliver the coolers to the nearest FedEx location?

A3.
Yes, this is our normal protocol.
Q4.     Tasks, Item 1.a.  “…microorganisms…”

The tests to bid in Attachment A do not include microbiology; however, Task 1a. refers to them.  Some holding times for microbiology are 6 hours.  Will CalRecycle accept satisfaction of extremely short holding time tests as met by setting up the test on the same day as when samples are received at the laboratory or subcontract laboratory?

A4.
Yes.
Q5.  
Item 1s. “…without introducing additional costs…” 

This is nebulous.  Additional work will be at additional costs including subcontract work which will be at cost plus shipping and handling.  Is this acceptable?

A5.
No.  This IFB requires bidders to have in-house labs so that  additional costs can be avoided.
Q6.  
Item 5.   Sampling Equipment, “…required to provide”

Some items that are not laboratory routine containers, such as brass/stainless steel sampling tubes (usually supplied by a drilling company) or Encore/TerraCore samplers will be at additional cost.  Is this acceptable?

A6.
No.  This IFB requires the contractor to provide  the containers without any additional costs.
Q7.
Turnaround Times, Item 1.

Turnaround times are not specified in methods, but holding times are.  Does the following statement refer to “holding time” or turnaround time?  “No Payment will be made for analysis of samples if the agreed upon sample turnaround time is exceeded”.   If this is refers to turnaround time, what is the mechanism to obtain documented agreement on turnaround time?

A7.
Turn-around timeis typically two weeks after the holding time expires.
Q8.
Who is the current contractor  on the contract and what was the amount spent over the term?
A8.
The current contractor is Oilfield Environmental Compliance.  They have spent $140,000 out of the total $150,000.

Q9.
Do I need to include all the items in the Bid Completion Checklist for my subcontractors, as well?

A9.
Yes.

Q10.
Under “Qualifications” it states:  “The laboratory must be located within California”.  Some of the work we will be subcontracting are highly specialized tests and the only laboratories we have identified are not located in California. Is this acceptable?

A10.
No.
Q11.
Under “Qualifications” it states:  “The laboratory must be accredited by the Department of Health Services through its Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP).”  Some of the test methods are not accredited by ELAP.  Is this acceptable?

A11.
No.
Q12.
Under “Qualifications” it states: “In order to serve projects in both northern and southern California, the contractor must be able to arrange overnight delivery or same-day pick up anywhere in the state without acquiring additional costs related to the analyses, including but not limited to additional shipping and processing costs.” Can we provide the client our Fed-Ex and UPS account # in lieu of picking up directly via a courier?

A12.
Yes.
Q13.
Under “Tasks” it states: “The contract laboratory shall provide pick-up and shipment of media and samples to and from CalRecycle or CalRecycle’s project sites throughout California for analysis at no additional cost for regular, urgent or top priority analyses Cost Estimates”.  There is a vast difference between regular and priority shipping costs. Depending on the method requested, the difference in cost can be the difference between a net profit or a net loss. Our pricing will take into account regular shipping costs. Priority shipping costs surcharges will be passed through. Is this acceptable?

A13.
Yes.
Attachment 1 to this Addendum contains a list of all businesses who have registered their interest in this contract to date.  

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same.

If you have any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me at 916.341.6120 or at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
{Original Signed By}
Wendy Roberson
Contract Analyst
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	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Samantha Mohr 
	samanthamohr326@gmail.com
	envirobidnet.com
	24123 Peachland Blvd
	Port Charlotte
	CA
	33954
	 
	 

	Glenn Daniels
	glenn@aetlab.com
	American Environmental Testing Laboratory, Inc.
	2834 North naomi Street
	Burbank
	CA
	91504
	X
	 

	Alan Kemp
	akemp@calscience.com
	Calscience Environmental Laboratories, Inc.
	7440 Lincoln Way
	Garden Grove
	CA
	92841
	 
	 

	Eric Grosjean
	egrosjean@aaclab.com
	AAC
	1534 Eastman Avenue Suite A
	Ventura
	CA
	93003
	X
	 

	Nick Benore
	abenore@imsinfo.com
	IMS
	945 Hornblend Street
	San Diego
	CA
	92109
	 
	 

	Source Management
	sourcemgmt@onvia.net
	Source Management
	509 Olive Way Suite 400
	Seattle
	WA
	98101
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